Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
re: Highways Term Maintenance Contract
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract – Highways Term Maintenance Contract.

Answer:
The information provided below relates to the Highways Minor Works Top Up Framework that is considered to be the most relevant to subject of this Request.


There are other contracts/frameworks in place that are partially utilised by Leicester City Council to deliver highways maintenance works. These are:

· Patching Contract

· Carriage Surfacing Contract 

· Resin Surfacing Contract

· Road Markings and Studs Contract

· Traffic Management Contract

· Maintenance of Highway Structures

· Supply and installation of rubber (polymer) traffic products


Should you required further information regarding these contracts/frameworks please contact us with a separate Request for Information. 
PAN2238 – Highways Minor Works Top Up Framework:


The details we require are:

- What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?

Framework Contractors performance are monitored against the following Key Performance Indicators on a monthly basis
	KPI
	Indicator Measure
	Target

	
	
	

	1
	% of days each month (expressed as % of the total number of days that teams are provided) that the Contractor provides the correct number of teams (Lot 1 and 3)
	>95%

	
	
	

	2
	% of Task Orders started and completed to agreed timescales (Lot 2 and 4)
	>95%

	
	
	

	3
	% of Health & Safety reports required as stated in Annex E
	>95%

	
	
	

	4
	% of records provided on time
	>90%

	
	
	

	5
	Number of customer / stakeholder complaints received for a) operational issues & b) quality issues.
	1 or less for a) and 1 or less for b) per month


The Employer and the Contractor review the Contractors performance against the above KPI’s on a monthly basis at each progress meeting. Areas for concern are recorded and monitored to check for improvements in performance.

- Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages

Provision of Labour:

Allroads
CF Construction
Crown
DJT Surfacing
Trust Utilities
UK Diamond

Measured works:

Allroads
DJT Surfacing

The tender for this framework was organised by Leicestershire County Council on behalf of Leicester City Council. The information regarding unsuccessful tenderers should be requested from the County by emailing at foi@leics.gov.uk. 

- Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date

As on 20th May 2022 Leicester City Council have spent £3,695,000 through this framework.

- Start date & duration of framework/contract?

The framework commencement date is 3rd June 2019. It was initially signed for 2 years. Further two-year extension in one year increments was optional. 

- Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

Please find attached

- Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

The initial framework duration was 2 years. Further two-year extension in one year increments was optional.

- Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

Both one-year potential extensions available under the framework T&Cs have been utilised so the current framework completion date is 2nd June 2023.
It is likely that a new framework with a similar specification will be entered after this date.  

- Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

The name of the senior officer is being withheld because disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under Section 17 of the Act. 

The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 

The Head for this Service is Martin Fletcher, City Highways Director.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
